

Introduction

At CACHE, we feel that it is important to tell you exactly what we charge and what you get in return, making the whole process open, honest and easy to understand.

We endeavour to ensure that all of our qualification prices are competitive in the market and that they reflect the level of quality and rigour of our products, and the service that you receive.

The fees listed in this document are applicable from 1st August 2020 and are correct at the time of issue. We will issue updated versions throughout the year to ensure you have access to the most up-to-date list of qualifications and prices.

Please ensure you access both the CACHE and NCFE fees documents so that you can benefit from the full portfolio of qualifications that we offer.

Contents

Centre and administration fees	4-10
Approval fees	4
Administration fees	4
Visit and training fees	6
Accreditation and Employer Services fees	7
International fees	7
Assessment fees	8
Post-results fees	9
Certification fees	9
Unit fees	10
Printed material fees	10
Qualification fees	11-29
Children and Young People	11
Children and Young People Apprenticeships	14
Early Years Educator	16
Health	18
Health Apprenticeships	19
Health and Social Care	20
Health and Social Care Apprenticeships	25
Playwork	26
Supporting Teaching and Learning	27
Supporting Teaching and Learning Apprenticeships	28
T Level qualification fees	29-30
T Level Technical Qualification in Education and Childcare (Level 3) (delivered by NCFE)	29

Centre & Administration fees

Approval fees

Centre approval

The Centre approval fee only applies to new Centres who do not already work with NCFE or CACHE and covers the cost of the approval process and approval for the current session. This includes the cost of the approval visit.

Centre approval - schools	£500.00
Centre approval - all other Centres	£1,100.00

Annual approval

This fee applies to any active or approved Centre and is from the first day of each new session (eg 1st August 2020). This fee gives access to all qualifications in both the NCFE and CACHE portfolios.

Annual approval - schools	£500.00
Annual approval - all other Centres	£900.00

Administration fees

Cancellations

Cancellations are when learners or whole batches of learners are removed from a qualification, not to

If you cancel your learners within 5 working days of registering them, the registration fee will be refunded. After 5 working days you will not have the registration fee refunded. The cancellation fee will apply to both scenarios.

Cancellation of learners (individual)	£20.00
Cancellation of learners (batch)	£25.00

Withdrawals

Withdrawals are when learners or whole batches of learners are temporarily removed from a qualification. No refund or fee applies and these learner can be unwithdrawn if they continue on the qualification.

Transfer of learner

At times a learner may need to be transferred to a different qualification than the one they are registered on. In this case we will apply a conversion fee as follows:

- If the new qualification is more expensive than the original, the difference in price will be charged, plus a transfer fee.
- · If the new qualification is the same price or lower than the original qualification, the only additional cost is the transfer fee.

If the learner has already received assessment or external quality assurance on the original qualification, there will be no refund and the new registration fee will be charged.

Transfer learner between batch, qualification or entry	£20.00
Transfer full batch of learners between batch, qualification or entry	£25.00

Topping up learners within qualification nests

Learners can be topped up to a qualification that is the same level and subject within the Award, Certificate and Diploma structure (qualification nests are indicated throughout the document). In this case, a conversion fee will apply:

- · If the new qualification is more expensive than the original, the difference in price will be charged, plus a top up fee.
- · If the new qualification is the same price or lower than the original qualification, the only additional cost is the top up fee.

If the learner has already achieved the external assessment on the original qualification, they will be charged the difference between the original and the topped up qualification.

Topping up a single learner	£20.00
Topping up a full batch of learners	£25.00

Visit and training fees

Visits

Visit fees are to cover the cost of approval, support or additional quality assurance visits.

If you wish to cancel a pre-arranged and confirmed visit, we need to receive the request 10 working days before the visit date. If we do not receive notice the relevant visit fee will apply.

	Site visit	Remote visit
Half day visit	£325.00	£225.00
Full day visit	£650.00	£550.00

Training

Trainers' expenses are charged in addition to the below costs and can vary.

Assessor and Internal Quality Assurance training	£175.00 per delegate
Invigilation training	£325.00 per event
Bespoke event (up to 10 delegates)	£700.00
Bespoke event (11 - 20 delegates)	£1000.00 (£125.00 per additional delegate over 20)
Functional Skills (up to 20 delegates)	£1000.00 (£125.00 per additional delegate over 20)
V Certs (up to 20 delegates)	£1000.00 (£125.00 per additional delegate over 20)
Training day (sector specific)	£175.00 per delegate

Accreditation and Employer Services fees

CACHE has 2 products within our Accreditation and Employer Services, Customised Qualifications and Endorsed Programmes. These products recognise and add value to your bespoke qualifications / programmes.

Customised Qualification fees

Centre approval	£500.00
Annual accreditation fee	£2,000.00
Combined registration and certification fee	£15.00 per learner

Endorsed Programme fees

Initial application for	£500 (one off,
Initial application fee	non-refundable)

Additional Review fee (for qualifications at level 4 or above) / Sector Expert reviews:

All qualifications will be reviewed and general feedback will be provided as part of your annual fee. However if you would like detailed feedback contextualised to your sector or industry, the below fees will apply to both UK and international centres:

Number of units	First and second review	Third and fourth review
1-5	£500.00	£225.00
6-10	£750.00	£550.00
11-15	£1,000.00	£500.00
16-20	£1,250.00	£625.00
21+	£1,500.00	£750.00
+5 units	+£250.00	+£125.00

International fees

For information about CACHE and NCFE international fees including approval, qualifications, services and resources, please contact internationalteam@ncfe.org.uk.

Assessment fees

Fast track

Qualifications with external assessments have assessment schedules. If you wish to enter learners without the notice required for a particular qualification then a fast track fee will apply.

Please note that we are unable to guarantee that external assessment papers can be supplied beyond the usual deadline for entries.

Fast track	£52.00
V Cert late entry fee (less than 10 working days before assessment date)	£47.00

Transfer answers

This fee applies if a learner enters their answers on the incorrect documentation.

Transferanswers	£80.00	
Transfer and teres	200.00	

Late return of assessments

Assessments should be returned within 24 hours of the assessment date. If they are not returned in this time frame, this fee will apply.

Late return of assessments	£118.00
----------------------------	---------

External assessment resit

The initial learner (combined registration and certification) fee includes one free attempt at the external assessment, any further attempts will incur a resit fee.

External assessment resits	£25.00
----------------------------	--------

Change to attendance / submission list

A fee per learner will be incurred where Centres have added or substituted learners on the attendance / submission. We must be notified of any such learners as soon as possible.

Change to attendance list-MCQ	£73.00
Change to attendance list-Examiner Marked	£83.00

Remote invigilation

Remote invigilation fees apply to approved centres for specific online external assessments only.

Online assessment (60 minutes)	£30.00
Online assessment (over 60 minutes)	£35.00
Online assessment (not cancelled, or cancelled within 48 hours/2 days of	£15.00
assessment window)	

Post-results fees

Enquiries about results and assessment decisions

A fee will be charged for an enquiry about results or assessment decisions. If the outcome results in a change to an assessment grade the fee will be waived.

Clerical check (per batch)	£5.00
Review of marking with report (per learner)	£45.00
Review of external quality assurance decisions (per enquiry)	£225.00

Appeals

A fee is charged for an appeal. If the appeal outcome is not in favour of the appellant, we will invoice the correct fee as per the below.

Review of appeal – Stage 1	£150.00
Independent Appeals Committee – Stage 2	£350.00

Access to scripts

For qualifications where this service is applicable, the below fees will be charged per script.

Priority service	£15.00	
Non-priority service	£12.00	

Certification fees

Replacement certificate and proof of qualification

The fee below applies if a replacement certificate needs to be issued for reasons such as a learner's name being registered with us incorrectly, or a learner losing their certificate.

Replacement certificate	£35.00
Proof of qualification	£35.00

Partial achievement certificate

Each learner receives one full achievement certificate as part of the registration cost. A claim for a partial achievement will be reflected by a partial achievement certificate and will be subject to the fee.

Partial achievement certificate	£10.00
---------------------------------	--------

Unit fees

Some of our units are available for standalone registration. The price of each unit is £14.00 and this includes registration, certification and quality assurance costs. To find out whether a unit is available for registration, search for the unit code on QualHub (www.qualhub.co.uk).

There is one exception to this price which is unit CYPOP5 - Understand how to set up a home-based childcare service. The price of this unit is £57.00.

Printed material fees

We have various printed materials available to help support both you and your learners. These materials can be ordered directly from 'Print Shop' which can be accessed from the CACHE homepage. Full instructions on how to place your order can be found on the website..

Qualification specification	£6.00/£7.00
Learner handbook	£6.00/£7.00
Tutorguidance	£6.00/£7.00
Key facts	Free
CACHE ring binder	£1.50

Postage costs

Postage costs are calculated based on order quantity and therefore vary. Additional postage charges apply for international deliveries. When placing an order on 'Print Shop' the total postage cost can be found detailed in the summary field for approval before the order confirmation is placed.

Qualification fees

The product fees listed in the pages that follow include the registration and certification fee of your learner, the Qualification Specification to support delivery, as well as your external quality assurance support package as detailed on the website www.qualhub.co.uk.

For a number of qualifications, the fee also includes an enhanced package of support resources you can find more details by visiting QualHub on the link above and searching for the qualification that you are interested in.



Qualification fees

Qualification fees are listed by subject within each suite and by level taking into consideration nested qualifications. Nested qualifications are highlighted in each sector colour.



Children and Young People Qualifications

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
500/9354/X	NCFE CACHE Entry Level Award in Caring for a Child/Children (Entry 3)	£48.00
500/9353/8	NCFE CACHE Entry Level Certificate in Caring for a Child/Children (Entry 3)	£68.00
501/0417/2	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Working with Children	£43.00
500/9010/0	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Caring for Children	£52.00
500/9009/4	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Certificate in Caring for Children	£73.00
501/1015/9	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Diploma in Caring for Children	£99.00
500/9747/7	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in an Introduction to Early Years Settings	£52.00
600/1211/0	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award In Introduction to Health, Social Care and Children's and Young People's Settings	£46.00
600/1212/2	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Certificate in Introduction to Health, Social Care and Children's and Young People's Settings	£71.00
600/4797/5	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Diploma in Introduction to Health, Social Care and Children's and Young People's Settings	£93.00
601/5363/5	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Introduction to Health and Social Care (Adults and Children and Young People), Early Years and Childcare (Wales)	£48.00
601/5364/7	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Certificate in Introduction to Health and Social Care (Adults and Children and Young People), Early Years and Childcare (Wales)	£80.00
601/5365/9	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Diploma in Introduction to Health and Social Care (Adults and Children and Young People), Early Years and Childcare (Wales)	£102.00

		±
Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/3293/1	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Technical Award in Child Development and Care	£78.00
600/0420/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Babysitting	£52.00
600/0421/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Preparation for the Responsibilities of Parenting	£52.00
600/0336/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate Introducing Caring for Children and Young People	£74.00
603/3477/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Introducing Caring for Children and Young People	£103.00
603/4723/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma for Children's Care Learning and Development (Wales and Northern Ireland)	£103.00
603/6039/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma for Children's Care, Learning and Development (Northern Ireland)	£126.00
603/6040/9	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Children's Care, Learning and Development (Management) (Northern Ireland)	£155.00
603/3642/0	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Preparing to Work in Home Based Childcare	£33.00
601/3395/8	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate for the Children and Young People's Workforce (England)	£103.00
601/3474/4/SC	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma for the Children and Young People's Workforce (England) (Social Care)	£126.00
601/3474/4/LDSS	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma for the Children and Young People's Workforce (England) (Learning, Development and Support Services)	£126.00
603/2987/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Applied General Award for Early Years, Childcare and Education	£102.00
603/2988/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Applied General Certificate for Early Years, Childcare and Education	£143.00
601/4852/4	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma for Residential Childcare (England)*	£126.00
601/4845/7	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership and Management for Residential Childcare (England)*	£155.00
600/4041/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award In Supporting Individuals with Learning Disabilities	£49.00
600/4037/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Supporting Individuals with Learning Disabilities	£56.00
600/3096/3	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in the Prevention and Control of Infection	£43.00
600/2540/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Health and Social Care and Early Years and Childcare Settings	£28.00
600/2541/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Promoting Food Safety and Nutrition in Health and Social Care or Early Years and Childcare Settings	£49.00

 $^{{}^{\}star}\mathsf{This}\ \mathsf{qualification}\ \mathsf{is}\ \mathsf{mandatory}\ \mathsf{within}\ \mathsf{an}\ \mathsf{apprenticeship}\ \mathsf{standard}$

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
600/0046/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Employment Responsibilities and Rights in Health, Social Care or Children and Young People's Settings	£31.00
603/5808/7	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Adverse Childhood Experiences	£55.00
603/3115/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Common Childhood Illnesses	£56.00
601/3809/9	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Food Production and Cooking in Early Years	£103.00
600/4257/6	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Supporting Children and Young People's Speech, Language and Communication	£58.00
603/3400/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Emergency Paediatric First Aid*	£15.00
603/0752/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Paediatric First Aid*	£31.00
603/4985/2	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Certificate in Working with Parents	£88.00
601/4312/5/AAP	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Adults' Advanced Practice)	£155.00
601/4312/5/AM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Adults' Management)	£155.00
601/4312/5/ARM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Adults' Residential Management)	£155.00
601/4312/5/CYPAP	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Children and Young People's Advanced Practice)*	£155.00
601/4312/5/CYPM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Children and Young People's Management)*	£155.00

 $^{{}^{\}star} This\ qualification\ is\ mandatory\ within\ an\ apprenticeship\ standard$

Children and Young People Apprenticeships

Apprenticeship Standard

Children, Young People and Families Practitioner

Registration Code: APP2406

Mandatory Qualification:

NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma for Residential Childcare (England)

(601/4852/4)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

Functional Skills: NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4)

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/X)

Price

£169.00

Apprenticeship Standard

Children, Young People and Families Manager within the Community (with CYPAP)

Registration Code: APP4741

 ${\sf NCFE\,CACHE\,Level\,5\,Diploma\,in\,Leadership\,for\,Health\,and\,Social\,Care}$

Mandatory Qualification: and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Children and Young

People's Advanced Practice) (601/4312/5/CYPAP)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

Functional Skills: NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4)

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/X)

Apprenticeship Standard

Children, Young People and Families Manager within the Community (with CYPM)

£169.00

Registration Code: APP5311

Mandatory Qualification:

NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Children and Young

People's Management) (601/4312/5/CYPM)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4) **Functional Skills:** NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/X)

Apprenticeship Standard

Children, Young People and Families Manager in Children's Residential Care

£169.00

Registration Code: APP8840

NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership and Management for Mandatory Qualification:

Residential Childcare (England) (601/4845/7)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4) Functional Skills:

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/X)



Early Years

Qualification fees

Qualification fees are listed by subject within each suite and by level taking into consideration nested qualifications. Nested qualifications are highlighted in each sector colour.



Early Years Educator Qualifications

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/3476/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award for Special Educational Needs Coordinators in Early Years Settings	£60.00
603/4888/4	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Award in Special Education Needs and Disability (SEND) Leadership and Management in the Early Years	£65.00
601/3998/5	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Childcare and Education	£72.00
601/3999/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Childcare and Education	£165.00
601/4000/8	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Childcare and Education (Early Years Educator)	£232.00
601/8436/X	NCFE CACHE Technical Level 3 Certificate in Childcare and Education	£165.00
601/8437/1	NCFE CACHE Technical Level 3 Diploma in Childcare and Education (Early Years Educator)	£232.00
500,107,47,17	NOTE CARDIEL MARKET IN THE LANGE OF THE CONTROL OF	050.00
500/9747/7	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in an Introduction to Early Years Settings	£52.00
603/5937/7	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Working with Children in Early Years and Primary Settings	£103.00
603/5862/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Mental Health in the Early Years	£56.00
603/3723/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma for the Early Years Practitioner	£103.00
601/3955/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Preparing to Work in Early Years Education and Care	£113.00
601/2147/6	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Early Years Education and Care (Early Years Educator)	£206.00
601/8438/3	NCFE CACHE Technical Level 3 Diploma in Early Years Education and Care (Early Years Educator)	£206.00

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/2629/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma for the Early Years Workforce (Early Years Educator)	£129.00
601/8424/3	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Certificate for the Early Years Advanced Practitioner	£123.00
603/3907/X	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner	£155.00
603/5239/5	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Award in Promoting Health and Well-being Through Physical Activity and Nutrition Co-ordination in the Early Years	£32.00
603/5216/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in An Introduction to Neuroscience in the Early Years	£49.00
603/5217/6	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Certificate in Neuroscience in Early Years	£123.00





Health Qualifications

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
600/7215/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Employment and Personal Learning Skills in Health	£44.00
601/4128/1	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Working in the Health Sector	£56.00
600/6216/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Healthcare Support Services	£65.00
603/2611/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Care*	£98.00
600/7216/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Employment and Personal Learning Skills in Health	£49.00
600/6218/6	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Healthcare Support Services	£114.00
603/2414/4	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Healthcare Support*	£129.00
601/2251/1	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in the Principles and Practice of Dental Nursing*	£232.00
603/6671/0	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in the Principles and Practice of Dental Nursing (Integrated Apprenticeship)**	£206.00
603/5447/1	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in the Principles and Practice for Pharmacy Technicians	£206.00
603/3810/6	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for Assistant Practitioners in Healthcare*	£155.00

^{*}This qualification is mandatory within an apprenticeship standard

^{**}Please note the fee for the end-point assessment is charged separately, when the learner reaches gateway.

Health Apprenticeships

Apprenticeship Standard

Healthcare Support Worker with Functional Skills

Mandatory Qualification:

NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Care (603/2611/6)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

NCFE Level 1 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5058/1) Functional Skills:

NCFE Level 1 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5055/6)

Price £117.00

Price

£168.00

Apprenticeship Standard

Assistant Practitioner (Health) Apprenticeship Standard (England only)

Registration Code: APP9628

NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for Assistant Practitioners in Healthcare Mandatory Qualification:

(603/3810/6)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4) Functional Skills:

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/X)



Qualification fees

Qualification fees are listed by subject within each suite and by level taking into consideration nested qualifications. Nested qualification are highlighted in each sector colour.



Health and Social Care Qualifications

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
600/1213/4	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award In Preparing to Work in Adult Social Care	£26.00
600/0047/8	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate In Preparing to Work in Adult Social Care	£65.00
600/0048/X	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Preparing to Work in Adult Social Care	£77.00
603/2611/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Care*	£98.00
603/2618/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Adult Care*	£116.00
603/2614/1	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Diploma in Adult Care	£136.00
601/3184/6	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Alcohol Awareness	£26.00
601/6330/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Autism	£56.00
603/1935/5	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Understanding Autism	£77.00
603/1062/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Behaviour that Challenges	£54.00
603/5860/9	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Cancer Support	£56.00
601/7566/7	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in the Principles of Care Planning	£56.00
601/4306/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Common Health Conditions	£56.00
600/0728/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Counselling Skills	£56.00
601/7156/X	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Counselling Skills and Theory	£52.00
600/0727/8	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Counselling Skills	£113.00
603/3994/9	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Customer Service for Health and Social Care Settings	£26.00

^{*}This qualification is mandatory within an apprenticeship standard

		1
Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/0483/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Customer Service for Health and Social Care Settings	£43.00
600/3095/1	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Awareness of Dementia	£43.00
600/3085/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Awareness of Dementia	£52.00
600/6355/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in the Principles of Dementia Care	£56.00
603/0196/X	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Understanding the Principles of Dementia Care	£60.00
600/9311/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding the Care and Management of Diabetes	£56.00
603/1609/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Understanding the Care and Management of Diabetes	£62.00
600/4893/1	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Awareness of End of Life Care	£39.00
601/3818/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in the Principles of End of Life Care	£54.00
501/0117/1	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in the Principles of End of Life Care	£60.00
603/2552/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Falls Prevention Awareness	£56.00
603/5286/3	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Personal Care Needs	£55.00
600/1211/0	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award In Introduction to Health, Social Care and Children's and Young People's Settings	£46.00
600/1212/2	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Certificate in Introduction to Health, Social Care and Children's and Young People's Settings	£71.00
600/4797/5	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Diploma in Introduction to Health, Social Care and Children's and Young People's Settings	£93.00
601/5363/5	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Introduction to Health and Social Care (Adults and Children and Young People), Early Years and Childcare (Wales)	£48.00
601/5364/7	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Certificate in Introduction to Health and Social Care (Adults and Children and Young People), Early Years and Childcare (Wales)	£80.00
601/5365/9	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Diploma in Introduction to Health and Social Care (Adults and Children and Young People), Early Years and Childcare (Wales)	£102.00
603/3294/3	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Technical Award in Health and Social Care	£78.00
601/8854/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Health and Social Care	£98.00
601/8855/8	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Extended Diploma in Health and Social Care	£134.00
601/6109/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Health and Social Care	£165.00
601/6110/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Health and Social Care	£232.00
603/5355/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Health and Social Care (Adults) (Northern Ireland)*	£190.00

^{*}Go live date TBC

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/6108/5	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Health and Social Care	£74.00
601/8434/6	NCFE CACHE Technical Level 3 Certificate in Health and Social Care	£165.00
601/8435/8	NCFE CACHE Technical Level 3 Extended Diploma in Health and Social Care	£232.00
603/2913/0	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Applied General Award in Health and Social Care	£102.00
603/2914/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Applied General Certificate in Health and Social Care	£143.00
601/4312/5/AAP	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Adults' Advanced Practice)	£155.00
601/4312/5/AM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Adults' Management)	£155.00
601/4312/5/ARM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Adults' Residential Management)	£155.00
601/4312/5/CYPAP	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Children and Young People's Advanced Practice)	£155.00
601/4312/5/CYPM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care and Children and Young People's Services (England) (Children and Young People's Management)	£155.00
603/4401/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Health and Social Care (Adults) (Northern Ireland)	£98.00
603/4724/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Health and Social Care (Adults) (Northern Ireland)	£116.00
603/2422/3	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership and Management for Adult Care	£155.00
603/6041/0/AM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care Services (Northern Ireland) (Adult Management)	£155.00
603/6041/0/ARM	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Leadership for Health and Social Care Services (Northern Ireland) (Adult Residential Management)	£155.00
601/4321/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Information, Advice or Guidance	£56.00
601/7154/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Helping Skills	£29.00
600/4041/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award In Supporting Individuals with Learning Disabilities	£49.00
600/4037/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Supporting Individuals with Learning Disabilities	£56.00
601/1687/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Principles of Working with Individuals with Learning Disabilities	£56.00
501/0253/9	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Mental Health Awareness	£26.00
600/6134/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Mental Health Awareness	£56.00
601/3438/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Awareness of Mental Health Problems	£56.00

		1
Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/2813/7	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Children and Young People's Mental Health	£56.00
601/3434/3	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Working with People with Mental Health Needs	£56.00
601/8968/X	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Understanding Mental Health	£60.00
601/3621/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in the Awareness of the Mental Capacity Act	£29.00
603/5148/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Mental Health First Aid and Mental Health Advocacy in the Workplace	£55.00
600/5142/5	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Nutrition and Health	£26.00
501/0038/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Nutrition and Health	£46.00
600/2540/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Health and Social Care and Early Years and Childcare Settings	£28.00
600/2541/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Promoting Food Safety and Nutrition in Health and Social Care or Early Years and Childcare Settings	£49.00
601/3389/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Nutrition and Health	£56.00
603/0752/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Paediatric First Aid*	£31.00
600/3096/3	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in the Prevention and Control of Infection	£43.00
600/9312/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in the Principles of the Prevention and Control of Infection in Health Care Settings	£56.00
603/4763/6	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Relationships, Sex & Health Education	£42.00
603/4764/8	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Relationships, Sex & Health Education	£42.00
603/4765/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Relationships, Sex & Health Education	£60.00
600/5515/7	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Safeguarding in a Learning Environment	£26.00
601/3119/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Dignity and Safeguarding in Adult Health and Social Care	£56.00
603/2818/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Safeguarding and Prevent*	£55.00
601/3404/5	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding the Safe Handling of Medication in Health and Social Care	£56.00
501/0037/3	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding the Safe Handling of Medicines	£56.00
603/2814/9	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in the Safe Handling of Medication	£60.00
501/0254/0	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Sexual Health Awareness	£26.00
600/5976/X	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Stress Awareness	£26.00
600/4762/8	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Stroke Awareness	£28.00
600/4763/X	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Stroke Care Management	£79.00
603/7168/7	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Domestic Abuse	£56.00

 $^{{}^{\}star} This \, qualification \, is \, mandatory \, within \, an \, apprentices hip \, standard \,$

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/1924/0	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Awareness of Substance Misuse	£24.00
603/6063/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Suicide Awareness	£35.00
603/6064/1	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in STEPS Towards Suicide Reduction	£37.00
601/4182/7	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Certificate in Well-Being	£52.00
600/0046/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Employment Responsibilities and Rights in Health, Social Care or Children and Young People's Settings	£31.00
603/4273/0	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Tenant Support in Social Housing	£56.00
603/5155/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Technology Enabled Care	£55.00

Health and Social Care Apprenticeships

Apprenticeship Standard

Adult Care Worker with Functional Skills

Registration Code: APP8819

£117.00

Mandatory Qualification: NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Care (603/2611/6)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

NCFE Level 1 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5058/1) Functional Skills: NCFE Level 1 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5055/6)

Apprenticeship Standard

Lead Adult Care Worker with Functional Skills (England only)

Price £133.00

Mandatory Qualification: NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Adult Care (603/2618/9)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4) Functional Skills: NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/X)



Playwork

Qualification fees

taking into consideration nested qualifications. Nested qualifications are highlighted in each sector colour.



Playwork Qualifications

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
500/9047/1	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Diploma in Playwork (NVQ)	£101.00
600/0500/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award In Transition to Playwork (From Early Years)	£57.00
501/0993/5	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Playwork	£113.00
501/0997/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Playwork (NVQ)	£125.00
600/4055/5	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Playwork (NVQ)	£155.00
601/5370/2/MAN	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Advanced Playwork (Wales) (Manager)	£155.00
601/5370/2/PRAC	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma in Advanced Playwork (Wales) (Practitioner)	£155.00



Qualification fees are listed by subject within each suite and by level takinginto consideration nested qualifications. Nested qualifications are highlighted in each sector colour.



Supporting Teaching and Learning Qualifications

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/2477/6	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Preparing to Work in Schools	£47.00
500/9964/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Support Work in Schools	£45.00
603/2478/8	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Support Work in Schools and Colleges	£67.00
603/2476/4	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Supporting Teaching and Learning	£97.00
603/2495/8	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Supporting Teaching and Learning	£60.00
603/2498/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Supporting Teaching and Learning	£113.00
603/2496/X	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Supporting Teaching and Learning	£134.00
603/2474/0	NCFE CACHE Level 4 Certificate for the Advanced Practitioner in Schools and Colleges	£82.00
603/4314/X	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Award in Undertanding Peer Support in a Learning Environment	£43.00
603/2041/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Specific Learning Difficulties	£55.00
603/2818/6	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Safeguarding and Prevent	£55.00
501/0031/2	NCFE CACHE Level 2 Certificate in Supporting Teaching and Learning in Schools	£97.00
500/9963/2	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Award in Supporting Teaching and Learning in Schools	£54.00
500/9745/3	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Certificate in Supporting Teaching and Learning in Schools	£103.00
501/0476/7	NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Specialist Support for Teaching and Learning in Schools	£122.00
603/5150/0	NCFE CACHE Level 1 Award in Understanding Safeguarding in Education and Childcare Settings*	£41.00

 $^{{}^{\}star}\text{This qualification is mandatory within an apprenticeship standard}$

Supporting Teaching and Learning Apprenticeships

Apprenticeship Standard

Teaching Assistant Apprenticeship Standard with Functional Skills

Registration Code: APP0605

Mandatory Qualification: NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in Supporting Teaching and Learning

(603/2496/X)

ERR Qualification: N/A

Technical Certificate: N/A

Functional Skills:

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English (603/5054/4)

NCFE Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (603/5060/

 $NCFE\ Level\ 2\ Functional\ Skills\ Qualification\ in\ Mathematics\ (603/5060/X)$

Price

£153.00

ncfe. cache

T-LEVELS

Fees for the T Level Technical Qualification in Education and Childcare (Level 3) (delivered by NCFE)

To support T Level eligible approved providers we are committed to providing you with the fees as early as possible to help you with your planning and delivery of the T Level Technical Qualification in Education and Childcare (Level 3). We will be transparent in sharing exactly what we charge and what you get in return to make the process open and easy to understand.

We endeavour to ensure that all of our qualification prices are competitive in the market and that they reflect the level of quality and rigour of our products, and the service that you receive.

The fees listed in this document are applicable from 1 August 2020 and are correct at the time of issue.

Technical Qualification fees

The qualification fee includes the registration and certification fee of your learner, the Qualification Specification to support delivery, as well as your external quality assurance support package.

Entry fee: £132.00

Refund of fees

If a student terminates their study of the TQ before the end of January (following student registration) in the same academic year, a full refund of such fees (relating to such student) will be refunded to the approved provider. For the avoidance of doubt, if the student terminates their study of the TQ after the end of the following January in the same academic year, a refund will not be given.

Registration fees

Late registration or registration amendment (2 November - 23 December)	£20.00
Very late registration or registration amendment (24 December – 31 August)	£40.00

T Level is a registered trademark of the Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education.



7-LEVELS

Assessment fees

Late entry or entry amendment	£8.00
Very late entry or entry amendment	£16.00
Re-take – TQ Core Component – External Test	£16.00
Re-take – TQ Core Component – Employer Set Project	£16.00
Re-take – Occupational Specialist Component	£30.00

Enquiries about results and assessment decisions

A fee is charged for a result enquiry, review of marking for externally assessed components and review of external quality assurance decisions. If the enquiry outcome is not in favour of the applicant, we will invoice the correct fee.

Review of moderation (only chargeable if grade not changed)	£650.00
Access to student assessment evidence	£25.00
Clerical check	£5.00
Review of marking (only chargeable if grade not charged)	£45.00
Expedited review of marking (only chargeable if grade not changed)	£52.00

Appeals

A fee is charged for an appeal submission. If the appeal outcome is not in favour of the appellant, we will invoice the correct fee.

Stage 1 - Paper based appeal (only chargeable if grade not changed)	£100.00
Stage 2 – Independent Appeals Committee (only chargeable if grade not changed)	£300.00

Visit and Training fees

Visits

You will receive up to 6 moderator visits for the Early Years Educator pathway, and up to 4 moderator visits for the Assisting Teaching Pathway. Any visits required in addition to this will be chargeable at the rate below.

Full day visit	£650.00
----------------	---------

T Level is a registered trademark of the Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education.